Mastercreation TFS

From: Vaibhav Singh

Sent: 26 April 2024 12:48

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Parag Pandey

Subject: RE: Please active supplier code -Ad Kompany

Awaiting for your reply.

From: Vaibhav Singh

Sent: 23 April 2024 15:37

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Please active supplier code -Ad Kompany

Dear Omkar,

Please update the status.

From: Vaibhav Singh

Sent: 20 April 2024 16:35

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Please active supplier code -Ad Kompany

Dear Omkar,

Please update supplier code in Safal system.

Sr.No Vendor name Vendor Type | Supplier code | Contact person name | Contact no E-mail id GST NO
1 OM SAI ENTERPRISES Z\L/JAI;.'I;IT.TER Vishal Mhatre 9850127891 | Vishalmhatre6400400@gmail.com

Regards




Vaibhav Singh

From: Mastercreation TFS

Sent: 18 April 2024 14:48

To: Vaibhav Singh <vaibhav.singh@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Please active supplier code -Ad Kompany

Done,..

From: Vaibhav Singh <vaibhav.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 18 April 2024 10:21

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Please active supplier code -Ad Kompany

Dear Omkar,

As per our early discussed, please find the update on the same below.

Sr.No [ Vendor name | Vendor Type [ Supplier code | Contact person name | Contact no

E-mail id

GST NO

1 Hotel Sai Sagar | Tea Adesh mali 8237775565

vm071825@gmail.com

Regards
Vaibhav Singh

From: Mastercreation TFS

Sent: 12 April 2024 12:30

To: Vaibhav Singh <vaibhav.singh@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Please active supplier code -Ad Kompany

Dear Sir,

All Done except below vendor, Please share email ID.
Hotel sai sagar
Om sai enterprise




Thanks & Regards,

Omkar Sawant

From: Vaibhav Singh <vaibhav.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 12 April 2024 10:12

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Please active supplier code -Ad Kompany

Dear Omkar,

As discussed on Wednesday, supplier code is still not displaying in Safal system, | have to update their invoice in the system for payment .

Regards
Vaibhav Singh

From: Vaibhav Singh

Sent: 09 April 2024 10:40
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Please active supplier code -Ad Kompany

Dear Omkar,

As discussed, please find the update on the same below.

Sr.No Vendor name Vendor Type | Supplier code Contact person name Contact no E-mail id GST NO
1 Shree Mahadevi Warai Aadesh patil 9730416694 | Aadi6694@gmail.com
2 DIAMOND INVESTMENT CORPORATION | Gala Owner Mahesh Shah 9168644471 | info@samson-grp.com 27AAEFDO685N1.
3 Pradeep Gangaram patil varai kamgar Warai Pradeep Gangaram patil [ 9271741003 | pradeep1561973@gmail.com
4 Hotel Sai Sagar Tea Adesh mali 8237775565
5 Om Sai Enterprises Water Vishal Mhatre 9850137891
6 Indian Corporation Maintenence Himanshu Dhumale 9702236892 | indiancorporation@yahoo.com | 27ACTPT0115A27
7 Rentokil PCI Pest control Ageel Shaikh 9320099779 | Solutions@rentokil-pci.com 27AABCJ9086F1Z




Regards
Vaibhav Singh

From: Mastercreation TFS

Sent: 08 April 2024 17:08

To: Vaibhav Singh <vaibhav.singh@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: Please active supplier code -Ad Kompany

FYI

From: Snehal Jadhav <snehal.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 04 April 2024 12:11

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Tushar Agale <tushar.agale@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Please active supplier code -Ad Kompany

Dear Omkar,
Please active below mention supplier code.

Vendor name — Ad Kompany

Supplier code — RV232414306(V0002515)
Contact person name — Rishi/Asmita

Contact no - 8286271119/9619527485
Mail id — accounts@adko.in

Regards,
Snehal jadhav



